

City of Venice

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod 
R.Feinsod (Feb 1, 2022 11:05 EST)

RE: Reappointment to the Citizens Advisory Committee for School Facility Planning

DATE: February 1, 2022

With your approval, I would like to appoint Roger Effron to the Citizens Advisory Committee for School Facility Planning to serve a term from March 1, 2022 until February 28, 2025.

RF/tc

Roger Effron Reappointment 2.8.22

Final Audit Report

2022-02-01

Created:	2022-02-01
By:	Toni Cone (TCone@Venicefl.gov)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAAIH5-py-6oljmDHpn8PjhNeegaUnD_-YT

"Roger Effron Reappointment 2.8.22" History

-  Document created by Toni Cone (TCone@Venicefl.gov)
2022-02-01 - 1:38:45 PM GMT- IP address: 50.236.154.174
-  Document emailed to R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov) for signature
2022-02-01 - 1:39:12 PM GMT
-  Email viewed by R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov)
2022-02-01 - 4:04:14 PM GMT- IP address: 73.255.200.37
-  Document e-signed by R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov)
Signature Date: 2022-02-01 - 4:05:45 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 73.255.200.37
-  Agreement completed.
2022-02-01 - 4:05:45 PM GMT